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Feedback from the Roundtable Discussion Questions (including GLA responses where 
relevant). 

 

1. Are the indicative targets to recruit participants from the priority groups 
achievable?  

 
Attendees noted that: 
  

• 90% female target too high on both projects. More flexibility required to include 
spouses/partners who need support. Suggestion to move to 80% female and 20% male. 

• Target for children under 5 too high on both projects. Even for those who could access 
childcare financially, the lack of flexible, quality childcare, in a suitable location, will 
mean it still isn’t viable for many. 

• Parents with older children also face significant barriers, particularly lone parents. Look 
at extending it out to those with children under 14 years old, or at the very least 11 years 
old.  

• One contract for London is challenging. It will be difficult to cover the whole geography 
and ultimately some areas will miss out. (GLA noted that with Pan London contracts 
bidders can provide a rationale for focusing recruitment to particular areas, as long as 
any London resident ((meeting the other eligibility criteria)) is able to access the 
programme). 

• Could contracts be broken down into subregions?  
 

2. How effective will the project offer be in meeting the employment, childcare and 
support needs of parents?  
 

Attendees noted that: 
 

• Providers will need to be careful that moving participants into work / higher wages 
doesn’t mean that they lose entitlement to benefits which will make them worse off 
overall 

• The programme shouldn’t exclude parents who were previously in higher paid / ‘quality’ 
jobs.  

• ‘Quality’ of a job shouldn’t just be measured by wage, also need to consider satisfaction 
level. (GLA noted that the ‘Progression in Work’ outputs reflected this by including a 
‘positive change of contract’ result in addition to a ‘progression to a higher paid job’ 
result).   

• Query on value of the skills requirement. This may not be the type of help required by 
many parents. For those that do want skills training it would be very difficult to access as 
most training is provided by colleges which don’t always have flexible schedules, and 
childcare would need to be found. (GLA confirmed that for both projects the project 
elements should be delivered depending on participant need. No elements of the 
projects would be mandatory, however, they should all be offered. The proposed project 
elements are based on research and good practice of what works to support the target 



 

groups. Procurement will be set up so bidders can estimate what percentage of 
participants will require each element of the project, based on their experience.) 

• Worth noting that, although the aims of this programme are positive, it’s unclear how 
much it will achieve in terms of changing the systematic problems with childcare and 
family friendly working practices. E.g. it won’t be able to increase the availability of 
childcare or lower the cost.  

 
3. Is the sustained employment / progression in employment Primary Result 

achievable for the contract value and length of project?  
 

Attendees noted that: 
 

• Initially it looks achievable but when you consider a realistic conversion rate the budget 
looks very tight per participant.  

• The Payment by Results (PBR) model being weighted 60% towards the end of the 
project (into work/progression and sustaining) will be difficult in terms of cashflow. Is 
there an option to include milestone payments at 3 months sustained, in addition to 6 
months sustained? 

• Participants may be enrolled on similar programmes (e.g. Love London Working) which 
may make them ineligible due to double counting. Clarity needed on how this would 
work in practice.    

• Concern that a high percentage of the budget would need to be spent on funding 
childcare (if it’s available). This would make the project unviable for many providers.  
 

4. Any further suggestions on the key project elements: 
▪ Targets for priority groups 
▪ Project offer elements 
▪ Participant outcomes 

 
Attendees noted that: 

 

• Concerns raised about difficulty of securing introduction of family friendly practices with 
employers. Noted this will be more difficult for low paying sectors (which are likely 
progression or entry points for participants).  

• In work support has to be effectively resourced to ensure jobs / progression can be 
sustained.  

• Engagement with employers on family friendly policies will be key to its success but also 
one of the harder elements of the programme. (GLA confirmed that the procurement 
documentation would outline the need for providers to work with employers as a key 
deliverable of the project) 

• It will be key to articulate the benefits of the programme to employers, as in theory the 
‘Progression’ project could create gaps in their workforce. Providers could work with 
employers to help fill those gaps with participants from the ‘into work’ project. 

• Will Participants have to apply for an advanced learner loan? Can the provider deliver 
the training? Are ‘License to practice’ qualifications included? Would it be permissible to 
run a creche under the service offer? (GLA confirmed that this would be clarified in the 
procurement documentation) 



 

• Targets ok but could the GLA take a ‘Black Box’ approach so that bidders could define 
what they think participants will need between ‘Start’ and ‘Primary Result’. To ease 
cashflow ‘on programme’ payments could be included.  

• The contract values mean that smaller / grassroots providers may miss out. Could the 
GLA include a requirement that a percentage of funding goes to sub-contracted smaller 
organisations?  

• The ‘sustained definition of being employed for 26 weeks out of 32 weeks is too 
restrictive. Those on ‘term time’ contracts mightn’t meet the requirement. Can it be 
extended to 26 weeks out of 52 weeks? 

• Can the GLA ensure they clarify what counts as a job, does it have to be over 16 hours 
a week? (GLA confirmed that jobs aren’t required to be over 16 hours but there are 
other restrictions which would be clarified in the procurement documentation) 

• It may make sense to target parents affected by benefit caps.  

• Employer engagement should be a more significant aspect of the specifications and it 
should be heavily weighted within the scoring process. More emphasis should be put on 
supporting employers with how to work with the target group and quality 
indicators/benchmarks given.  
 

 


